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Building Inspections - Re: Fwd: Chickens

From: Paul Fagone

To: Inspections, Building
Date: 10/27/2014 9:12 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Chickens

Please go ahead and enter another complaint and schedule an inspection. I did speak to the home owner
previously and advised her of the code regarding loose chickens.

Chuck Fagone

Code Enforcement & Inspections

City of Portland

389 Congress Street

Portland, Maine 04101

Office: 874-8789

>>> Building Inspections 10/27/2014 8:00 AM >>>
Chuck, does this go to you?

-Brad

>>> joe m <engineering.tomorrow@gmail.com> 10/25/2014 5:41 PM >>>

Dear code enforcement,

My neighbors at 106 Tucker Ave have 6 chickens that they let loose to roam freely. I reviewed the regulations for
chickens in Portland and they are simply not following the rules. The coop is right on my fence and is generally
unkempt.

This is my second time contacting code enforcement. The first time I called the officer called me back saying he
would speak to them about being good neighbors. These chickens are a nuisance and have no place in our
neighborhood.

Attached are photos of the chickens roaming and the coop location.

Regards,

Joe Micucci

file:///C:/Users/bjs/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/544E0C85PortlandCityHall1001676... 10/27/2014



